ROY HADDAD

PROFILE

Experienced Executive Chef in managing multi-brands and different cuisines with a demonstrated history of working in the food & beverages industry.

Skilled in Catering, Food Cost Analysis, Creativity Skills, Management, and Menu Costing. Strong operations professional with a Diploma of Higher Technician focused in Hotel management.

CONTACT



+961 3 533663



haddad.roy@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/roy-haddad



royhaddad.journoportfolio.com

LIVE PRESENTATION MEDIA

https://youtu.be/xqxk7lKgYdg

LANGUAGES

Arabic, English, French

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Spearfishing Swimming Computer Basketball

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAINT-JOSEPH UNIVERSITY

MAY 2023 till Present

Instructor (Hospitality Management)
Beirut, Lebanon
www.usj.edu.lb/ige

FREELANCE CONSULTANCY

CCS (Culinary Consultancy Services) Founder 2022 till present

MONTY DEVELOPMENT

Mar 2021 till Present

Executive Chef Beirut, Lebanon www.Montyclub.co.uk

P.F.CHANG'S

Nov 2013 till 31 Mar 2020

Executive Chef - 3 branches:

- Zaytouna bay,
- Beirut City Center
- The Spot mall

Beirut, Lebanon

www.assaadfanb.com

AL FORNO - ITALIAN RESTAURANT

Managing back of house team Beirut, Lebanon www.assaadfanb.com

HOT DOG & BEYOND

Mar 2013 till Sep 2013

Executive Chef Fanar, Lebanon www.hdoab.com

LET'S BURGER BRAND (Lebanon and Kuwait)

Nov 2009 till Mar 2012

Executive Chef Achrafieh, Lebanon

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

- Budget Management
- Friendly, courteous, and service oriented
- Poised under pressure
- Staff Training & Coaching
- Recruiting and Hiring Talent
- Leadership
- Kitchen management
- Quality control and food safety
- Menu creation
- International culinary knowledge P&L and cost control management SOP creation
- Time management International management Training and development Team building
- Multi brand management

TECHNOLOGICAL EXPERIENCE

- Windows.
- MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint),
- Hardware,
- Networking and Internet,
- POS systems (Omega, Micros, Squirrel, Gold...)

ALI BIN ALI RESTAURANTS DIVISION

- Crepaway,
- NDIA cafeteria,
- KHALIJI bank cafeteria & catering services (indoor and outdoor)

Jan 2007 till Sep 2009

Executive Chef Doha, Qatar

ROADSTER DINER

Apr 2006 till Dec 2006

Kitchen Manager Kaslik, Lebanon

CREPAWAY

Feb 2004 till Feb2006 Chef of ABC Branch

Achrafieh, Lebanon

Oct 2003 till Feb 2004

Chef of Kaslik Branch

Jounieh, Lebanon www.crepaway.com

AISHTI – PEOPLE RESTAURANT & LOUNGE

Jul 2002 till Oct 2003

Chef de Partie

Downtown, Lebanon

CIRCUS - RESTAURANT BAR

Mar 2001 till Aug 2002

Chef de Partie Beirut, Lebanon

www.circus.com.lb

BAMBOO BAY (CIRCUS) - RESTAURANT

14th till 18th of May 2001

Chef de Partie

Jieh Exit, Lebanon

OPEN HOUSE (Known as carteblanche)

Summer 1998

Commis

Broumana, Lebanon

LES CRENEAUX

1998 - 1999

Part Timer

Achrafieh, Lebanon

EDUCATION

2022 - 2023: Barcelona Executive Business School (BEBS) and Catholic University of Murcia (UCAM)

Masters in International Tourism and Hospitality Management

2001 - 2003: Hotel Management Institution

Diploma of Higher Technician in Hotel management

https://www.credly.com/users/roy-haddad

1997-2000: Hotel Management Institution

Baccalaureate Technique (BT3)

1997: Complementary at Collège Mont La Salle – Ain Saadeh

Brevet certificate

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

• Project Management Principles and Practices

Specialization

License Issued Feb 2021

• Strategic Leadership and Management Capstone

License Issued Feb 2021

• Strategic Leadership and Management Specialization

License Issued Feb 2021

Budgeting and Scheduling Projects

License Issued Jan 2021

• Managing Project Risks and Changes

License Issued Jan 2021

• Project Management Project

License Issued Jan 2021

• Initiating and Planning Projects

License Issued Dec 2020

• Operations Management: Analysis and Improvement

Methods

License Issued Dec 2020

Operations Management: Strategy and Quality

Management for the Digital Age

License Issued Dec 2020

Applications of Everyday Leadership

License Issued Nov 2020

Business Strategy

License Issued Nov 2020

Corporate Strategy

License Issued Nov 2020

Designing the Organization

License Issued Nov 2020

Foundations of Everyday Leadership

License Issued Nov 2020

Managing the Organization

License Issued Nov 2020

• The Science of Gastronomy

License Issued Nov 2020

• Write Professional Emails in English

License Issued Nov 2020

• Firefighting training

Issuing authority: Assaad Food & Beverage S.A.L License Issued Nov 2017 Identifier Credential ID 025

Restaurant management

Issuing authority: Formatech - Integrated Learning Centers License Issued Jan 2016

• ISO 22000 Internal Auditor

Issuing authority: Boecker License Issued Aug 2015 Identifier Credential ID 0160

Level 3 award in supervising HACCP for catering

Issuing authority: HIGHFIELD AWARDING BODY FOR COMPLIANCE LIMITED License Issued May 2015 Identifier Credential ID 1857481

L3 HACCP award in intermediate HACCP

Issuing authority: Boecker License Issued Mar 2015 Identifier Credential ID 05472

• Two Merit Certificates

Issuing authority: Horeca 2004 Salon Culinaire License Issued 2004

• Two Merit Certificates and Two Bronze Medals

Issuing authority: Horeca 2002 Salon Culinaire License Issued 2002